

Mohamed Nabhan

Front End Developer / React Developer

+971501049880

mohamed.nabhan.ashraf@gmail.com

[LinkedIn/mohamednabhan](#)

Dubai, UAE

Visit Visa – Join Immediately

Experienced Frontend Engineer with over 9 years of expertise as a Frontend Developer, specializing in React.js, Next.js, JavaScript, APIs, and React frameworks. Approach blends creativity with pragmatism, ensuring efficient, high-quality results with clean code for web projects. Committed to delivering excellence through collaborative problem-solving and continuous learning.

EXPERIENCE

Front End / React Developer

4/2023-1/2024

Dimofinf - Cairo & Dubai

- Translate Adobe XD designs Figma files into actual code that will generate for the application
- Spearheaded the refactoring of existing codebase, resulting in a 50% increase in code maintainability, improved scalability, and reduced production issues by 25%.
- Developed and maintained high-performance websites and APIs by leveraging efficient and reusable code, resulting in a 40% reduction in page load times and enhanced user experience.
- Contributed to successful project deliveries within Agile frameworks.
- Collaborated effectively with clients to meet and exceed their expectations.
- Number of successful code refactoring, indicating improvements in code efficiency and performance.
- Develop and sustain high-performance, reusable code.

Front End Session Lead (External Contract-Part Time)

7/2022-11/2023

UDACITY - Saudi Arabia & Oman

- Udacity Saudi Arabia Rise Program and Udacity Oman Makeen Program
- Conduct online Zoom sessions for Udacity learners in-depth on Frontend Development content.
- Revamped and delivered Frontend Nanodegree content through interactive coding exercises and live coding sessions; achieved 95% student satisfaction and 30% increase in course completion rates.
- Keep students engaged and active through motivation.
- Support students via community channels.
- Aid students in grasping the course materials to expedite the learning process.

Frontend / React Developer

3/2021-3/2023

ILead Integrated Solutions - Cairo & Kuwait

- Successfully facilitated the seamless transition of Web applications/features from conceptualization to live implementation.
- Improved performance and user experience through adaptive design practices, resulting increasing in SEO rankings.
- Transformed Adobe XD designs and Figma prototypes into functional application elements.
- Implemented efficient code practices leading to major improvement in website/API performance.
- writing efficient, reusable, and testable code, and performing code refactoring.
- Designing high-performance, scalable, and responsive interfaces.

Frontend/React Developer

4/2020-3/2021

DXC Technology - Germany "Remotely"

- Creating, maintaining and improving websites & APIs writing reusable, efficient code and refactor code.
- Autonomy interpreting business requirements, designing, implementing and testing high- quality solutions.
- Create efficient and reusable React code for high performance and ongoing maintenance.
- Implement Project Features by using Agile Software Engineering Method and using JIRA Software.
- Translate Adobe XD design, Figma to actual code that will produce visual elements of the application.

Frontend Developer (Part-time/Remotely)

11/2018-8/2019

Spade Studio - Cairo

- Projects:
 - ❖ Magdi Yacoub Heart Foundation (MYF) Website & Web Application
 - ❖ Chery-eg Ghabour Auto Car Website
 - ❖ Synergy Advertising Website

Frontend Developer

3/2017-3/2020

Raitotec Web Solutions - Saudi Arabia & Dubai

- Projects:
 - ❖ AMAAR (Real-estate)
 - ❖ West Avenue Mall
 - ❖ Raito-Accounting (Web Application)
 - ❖ Real Estate Application (Web Application)
 - ❖ Association-app (Web Application)
 - ❖ Raito Archive system (Web Application)
 - ❖ LadyCare (Gym/Spa/Beauty center)
 - ❖ ecomanonline (Courses/Training)
 - ❖ Petc (Courses/Training)
 - ❖ AI - Romaizan-Compound
 - ❖ viola-compound
 - ❖ AI - abdali (Lawyer Office)
 - ❖ AI - muodei (Lawyer Office)
 - ❖ AI - Ghamdi (Lawyer Office)
 - ❖ Horas-News
 - ❖ ManaWater (Water Manufacturing)
 - ❖ Najdwater (Water Manufacturing)
 - ❖ Aqassistant (Life Insurance Company)
 - ❖ Business-cards (Mobile Recharge wallet)
 - ❖ Inmaeyun (construction Company)

AppFactory Frontend Developer

3/2015-11/2016

Microsoft - Cairo

- Projects:
 - ❖ Trendiver (Social Media Platform)
 - ❖ School Wep Application
 - ❖ Akshef Feen (Universal Windows Application)
 - ❖ OHM (Universal Windows Application)

Technical Skills

Next.js	JavaScript	HTML / HTML5
React	TypeScript	CSS/CSS3
React Hooks	Tailwind CSS	pnpm / npm / yarn
Context API	Node.js	Webpack
React Redux	Express.js	GIT / Bitbucket
Redux-toolkit	ECMAScript	Trello / Jira Software / Slack
REST API	Bootstrap	Adobe XD / Figma
JSON	JQuery	Adobe Photoshop
SASS/SCSS	SEO Principles	

Education

- **UDACITY Advanced Frontend Development Nanodegree** 1/2022
- **BSC Degree in Engineering, Electrical Communication & Electronics.** 9/2009-7/2014
Modern Academy for Engineering & Technology

Languages

- Arabic: Native
- English: Fluent

Portfolio Projects (Worked on 45+ projects with JavaScript / React.js / Next.js)

- ❖ **SKFH Website (React.js)**
 - Develop the website for a significant governmental organization in Saudi Arabia.
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Masafa Website (React.js)**
 - Build the e-commerce site and the Dashboard for the startup
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **My Cash Website (React.js)**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard that controls the app and the site
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Al-Mouhrah Website (React.js)**
 - Develop and design both the website and the dashboard.
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Aqarak 365 Website (React.js/ Next.js)**
 - Real-Estate Platform that Lists all (Developers/Projects/Units)
 - Advanced Search for units using google maps.
 - Build, Design the site and the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Sabeelan Website & Web Application (React.js/ Nextjs)**
 - Ecommerce Platform with cart to book Hotels in Makka
 - Build, Design the site and the dashboard
 - Build Full Reservation web application For Agents to book Reservations with all Reports
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **AMMAR Real Estate Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Wevyin Shops Search Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Ecomanonline Booking Courses Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Raitotec Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Magdy Yaqoub Heart Foundation Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Petc US Booking Courses Website**
 - Build, Design the Website with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Al Abdali law firm Website**
 - Build, Design the Website with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Almuddei law firm Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Abdulaziz Alghamdy law firm Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)
- ❖ **Najd Water Factory Website**
 - Build, Design the site with the dashboard
 - [Site Link](#)